

MONDAY EVENING LEAGUE REGULATIONS 2023-2024

Soccer competition on artificial grass

In the academic year 2023 – 2024, an open soccer competition is organized on the artificial grass sports fields of X TU Delft on Monday evenings. This competition consists of 6 leagues of 16 teams, who will play one half competition of 15 matches per competition. These matches are played every other week. After that the best 8 teams will go to the winner-group, the others go to the **bottom-group**. This exists of a full competition of 14 matches.

Each match will last 60 minutes and will be played without a referee. There are no offsides, sliding is not allowed, and the throw-in when the ball is out of the sideline is taken with a low kick below knee level. The dates are as follows:

Match Day	Date	Match Day	Date
1	11 September	16	12 February
2	18 September	17	19 February
3	25 September	18	26 February
4	02 October	19	04 March
5	09 October	20	11 March
6	16 October	21	18 March
7	23 October	22	25 March
8	13 November	23	22 April
9	20 November	24	29 April
10	27 November	25	06 May
11	04 December	26	13 May
12	11 December	27	20 May
13	18 December	28	27 May
14	08 January	29	03 June
15	15 January	Final Day	10 June

Participants must be in possession of a valid X subscription. This will be strictly monitored. You can purchase this at our website: www.tudelft.nl/en/x or at the hosts in the entrance hall.

Commented [SL1]: Is this term really used in the league? I find it rather harsh...

Commented [MG2R1]: We can indeed change the terms to "first-division" or "winners-group" and "second-division" or "bottom-group" maybe

Commented [ST3R1]: I'd say, pick one 😊 then we'll make sure it's in both rules documents.

Commented [MG4R1]: I'd say, if bottom is not harsh, we can go with winners and bottom group, as they are not necessarily "leagues"

Commented [SL5R1]: I think bottom is way better than loser! So let's go with that!

Commented [ST6R1]: Done!



Booking a time slot by the team captain

The registration starts by the team captain, booking a time slot for the team. This will be done in the X web shop, starting **Monday 4 September (10:00h)**. The link will be published on the offer page on the X website: www.tudelft.nl/en/x/whats-on-offer/overview-a-z/soccer

Where previously the whole team was registered per player at the start, during this first booking only the team captain is registered. The team captain will book a time slot in the web shop. When the booking is complete and successful, the team captain will receive an info mail with a link to the registration form.

Registration of team members

In the registration form, the team captain needs to fill in the names, email-addresses and personal account ID's* from the X web shop for all players of the team. Please note that before registration all team members need a valid X year-subscription.

*Personal account ID's can be found in your personal X web shop under 'my profile', it has 7 numbers.

We also need the phone number of the team captain, for the general competition communication. If everything is in order, you will be contacted before September 11th that you are joining the competition.

The deadline for the registration form is **the same day: Monday 4 September (23:59h)**.

In addition, with the registration, the team captain will also sign a declaration confirming all team members are in possession of the X subscription, that the team will only play with players who are entitled to play, and that the captain and all team members are aware of the rules governing sportsmanship*. *see below in these regulations.

If you don't complete your registration, your time slot-booking will be invalid and released.

Registration costs

The costs to register a team are € 0,00. Therefore, the team will get access to the competition.

Open spots after Monday

When we find there are spots left open on Tuesday, because (for example) registration were not completed in time, we will open the registrations again later in the week. Please keep a close eye on our website and socials, where we will post any additional information.

Commented [ST7]: Is this correct, Miquel?

Commented [MG8R7]: Yes! I will send a message to the team captains with an invitation link to the whatsapp group of each league

Commented [ST9R7]: Thanks!



Too few players

If a team has insufficient players during the competition due to injury, exams or other reasons, it may use guest players throughout the entire competition.

- Guest players without an X subscription, must purchase a weekly subscription of €7.00 at the hosts in the entrance hall before the match.

Please note:

- Weekly subscriptions will only be sold to participants in possession of a valid student or employee card (campus card);
- Weekly subscriptions cannot be purchased for a match once the match has started, or after checking the subscriptions.

Sportsmanship rules

X is pleased to offer all TU Delft students and staff the opportunity to make optimal use of its extensive, innovative and accessible sports facilities. The quality we offer can only be maintained and extended when all X participants are in possession of a valid subscription. Our financial dependence on subscriptions means we are compelled to ensure all participants of X facilities are in possession of valid subscriptions.

We expect not only sportsmanlike behaviour from both captains and players alike, both on and off the field, but also collective responsibility for ensuring valid subscriptions.

This implies that:

1. When one or more players are involved without a valid X-subscription, the whole team will be disqualified from the competition, and that;
2. None of the individual players from the disqualified team will be allowed to participate in the competition in question.

Failing to show up

- If a team fails to show up for a match, the team that can make it is entitled to a 3-0 win. Please communicate beforehand to the opponent captain if your team cannot make it. This should be done at least 2 hours before the start of the game.
- Cancellations should be agreed to between teams and the captain of the opposing team should be informed well in advance.
- Teams are responsible for their own behaviour and differences of opinion must be resolved within the team. Walking off the pitch is seen as unsportsmanlike and can result in a warning or exclusion from the competition.




Communication

The competition leader will communicate with all captains in a WhatsApp environment. Captains can reach the competition leader by email with questions or scores from games, for example. We aim to reply to every email within three working days. All scores and rankings will be provided through the website www.toernooi.nl (see link at website X).

Last but not least

If you have questions and in case of injuries or any other unforeseen circumstances, please feel free to contact us:

League Leader:  Miquel Ayllón (M.AyllonGarcia-1@tudelft.nl)

Program maker X: Peter Boerefijn (P.Boerefijn@tudelft.nl)

Commented [SL10]: Miquel is called League leader in other places. It is convenient to use the same designation everywhere. Otherwise, it is confusing for the reader.

Commented [ST11R10]: Done!